

508
September 8, 1913.

Dear Ed:

I did not get as deep in straightening up the farm account yesterday as I had anticipated. I find that so much of the information to complete your tabulation is scattered through correspondence that it takes some time to dig it out. Most of the crop returns since 1910 I have, but as mother and I have been separated most of the time I have scarcely any record of notes paid, renewed, etc., as but a few of these have passed through my hands. I am sending you the crop sheet of your statement on which I have supplied such information as I have.

There does not seem to have been any tomatoes grown between '08 and '10 inclusive and I have not found any record of peaches sold in 1911, although I have a recollection of some few baskets having been shipped.

On a statement which was sent to me by Edwin Brown I note that the first mortgage on the property is due September 15th. That the second one is due October Third. The only information which I have relative to the Wheeler judgment is that one year it was paid on the 1st of August. I find in another letter from Edwin Brown a statement that it is due during August but it does not give the date.

I note on the list that you do not give the date on which the note to W.H. Gibson for \$64 is due. I presume this is one given for insurance in March. Can you supply the date?

Can you also supply the information relative to the clover seed which was sold a short time ago.

I am going up to Pocono to-day, on a piece of survey work, to be gone about ten days. In the meantime I will be glad to have any information which you have on the above subjects.

Yours very truly,

LTE/F.